From: Bethany Evans [mailto:bevans@nlpplanning.com]

Sent: 25 November 2014 15:25

To: Planning

Cc: Neil Goldsmith

Subject: RE: Planning application - 2014/6751/INVALID - Flat 1, 23a Maresfield Gardens [NLP-
DMS.FID295522]

In addition, we were required to serve notice under certificate B to the other flats within the building
and we therefore served notice to the managing agent in respect of Flat 1, Flat 2, Flat 3 and Flat 4.
However, we received confirmation from the agent that the notices must go directly to the
owners/occupiers instead. As a result the notice addresses have changed from those detailed on the
application form to the following:

Flat 2

Rachelle Dubovie

c/o Stella Lange

3 Marty's Yard
Hampstead High Street
London

NW3 1QW

Flat 3

Mr & Mrs Isaacs
13 Lambolle Street
London

NW3 4SH

Flat 4

Mr Mantzouras

Flat 4, 23 Maresfield Gardens
London

NW3 55D

Freeholder

23 Maresfield Gardens Ltd
13 Lambolle Street
London

NW3 4SH
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